



Founded 1893

THE HANDSWORTH WOOD BOWLING CLUB LTD
DEVONSHIRE ROAD HANDSWORTH WOOD BIRMINGHAM B20 2PB
<http://handsworthwoodbowls.wixsite.com/hwbc>

**Minutes of meeting of the Club Management Committee.
Venue: Handsworth Wood B.C.
Sunday 17th November at 11.30am**

1.11.19). To open meeting

President opened meeting at 11.30am

2.11.19). Apologies & Attendance

In Attendance Roy Phillips, Mike Nettleton, Vivienne Belt, Gary Williams, Mark Clews, Evelyn Schneider, Malcolm Russell, Rachael Jeremy, David Donovan

Apologies Kaye Williams

3.11.19). Minutes of the meetings held on 27th October 2019

The committee agreed that the minutes were a true record. Approval proposed by Vivienne Belt and seconded by Rachael Jeremy

4.11.19) Matters arising from the minutes (not included on agenda)

No issues arising

5.11.19) Correspondence

BBA information to be resent to members concerned

6.11.19) Treasurer's report

We are making some financial headway. Goods and services going up. There has been an increase in our meter payments for water which should wipe out our arrears.

A cheque for £500 pounds has been received from the estate of Joyce Cadman (from solicitor) and it was agreed that it would be identified as a donation in the accounts and a specific use found for it.

It is possible that we look at doing our own accounts in the future.

7.11.19) Health and Safety

Nothing to report

8.11.19) Safe Guarding

Nothing to report

9.10.19) Leagues for 2020

Ladies teams, BDWBA and Ivy League teams are ok for 2020

Men's teams: BBA needs an organiser whose duties will include to organise catering and transport

Evergreens: Wait until Evergreens February meeting, If triples play on, however if 2 rinks of 4 players then we will not submit a team. Roy and Mike to draft a letter to Evergreen secretary outlining the clubs position.

10.11.19) Christmas social and Awards Night

Vivienne is arranging awards and crystals given to winners will have gold laurel leaves and runners up will have silver laurel leaves.

Other arrangements as on last minutes

Raffle : Roy will donate biscuits and chocolates

Gary a bottle of whiskey

Mike a bottle gin

Rachael a bottle of Cava

Dave bottle of red and a bottle of white win

Evelyn chocolates

Club to be decorated before 27 November

11.11.19) Recruitment

To be dealt with at the January meeting

12.11.19) Social events

Christmas social on 6th December

Events for 2020 to be discussed at January's meeting

13.11.19) Any other business

Malcolm to arrange for the Skip to be collected

Equipment inventory to be done in January

Club to vote for BBA amendments at the coming BBA meeting

14.11.19) Date of next meeting.

Sunday 26 January 2020 10.00am in the clubhouse

Meeting Closed: